STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/ese

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

October 2, 2015

TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Director\\w

RE: DOCKET NO. 461 - Eversource Energy application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and
Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a 115-kilovolt (kV) bulk substation located
at 290 Railroad Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut, and two 115-kV underground transmission circuits
extending approximately 2.3 miles between the proposed substation and the existing Cos Cob Substation,
Greenwich, Connecticut, and related substation improvements.

During 2 public meeting held by the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) on chober 1, 2015, the Council considered
and approved the Office of Consumer Counsel’s Motion for Administrative Notice of the State of New York Public
Setvice Commissions order Establishing Brooklyn/Queens Demand Management Program, December 12, 2014.

If you have any questions about Council procedures, please do not hesitate to contact me at the Council office at 860-
827-2935. :

Thank you.
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